Henbury Parish Council

Clerk of the Council: Mrs Kate Marsh Email Henbury.clerk@gmail.com Tel: 07739 396 104

Cllr David Nuttall, Cllr Mike Wood, Cllr Simon Browne, Cllr Richard Slater, Cllr Jane Beeken, Cllr Janet Bayley.

You are invited to attend the Parish Council Meeting on the 9th November 2022, 7.30pm at St Thomas Church Hall.

If members of the public are present, there will be a period of question time at the beginning and at the end of the meeting.

A	AGENDA	
PART 1 - PUBLIC AND PRESS	The Chairman will adjourn the meeting to allow questions from members of the public to last no longer than 10 minutes at the start of the meeting. After questions the Chairman will reconvene the Parish Council meeting.	
1. Apologies 22/102	To receive apologies for absence.	
2. Declaration of Interest 22/103	To receive declarations of interest.	
3. Minutes 22/104	To approve the minutes from 11 th September 2022.	
4. PCSO report 22/105	PCSO Julia Short's report has been circulated prior to the meeting.	
5. Cheshire East 22/106	To receive a report from any ward members present.	
 Status Update on Major Development Planning Applications 22/107 	To discuss applications 19/3097M, 19/3098M, 19/3816M, 19/5582M, 21/0289M. Update on situation at Broken Cross junction.	
7. Verge Maintenance Policy 22/108	To discuss drafting a policy for maintaining the village verges.	
8. Lower Church Hall Car Park 22/109	To discuss the ongoing maintenance of the Lower Church Hall Car Park.	
9. Millennium Green Trust 22/110	Cllr SB to provide an update.	
10. Village Housekeeping 22/111	Cllr MW to provide an update re broadband.	

imental Project 22/112 Cl	llr SB to provide an update.
of Trees 22/113 Cl	llr DN to provide an update.
afety / Speed Limits 22/114 To	o discuss any updates.
ths and Flood Risk 22/115 Flood	ooding issue on the Henbury to Whirley
	potpath.
	pdate on Footpath 7 reported to Building
	ontrol.
	o discuss requesting Highways to review
pa	avement conditions.
ys 22/116 A5	537, Chelford Road, Monks Heath, Broker
Cr	ross.
2023/24 <mark>22/117</mark> Fu	ull council to approve the budget for the
fir	nancial year 2023/24
t 2023/24 <mark>22/118</mark> Fu	ull council to approve the precept request
	or the financial year 2023/24
ts 22/119 Ca	ash book and bank reconciliation have bee
ci	rculated prior to the meeting.
Ba	alance of account - £36,217.77, as per bar
st	atement to 14/09/2022.
Pa	ayments for approval:
M	1arks and Spencer Flower Delivery – 25.00
LC	CS Landscapes – 1140
M	1GT Grant – 1500
тс	CS Management – 56.70
D	RIchards – 100.00
	oppy wreath – 23.98
	Richards – 50.00
	lerk Salary – 265.94
	MRC – 31.20
	Richards – 75.00
	Richards – 75.00
Co	ouncillor expenses – 25.00
Re	eceipts – Nil
Re	eceipts – Nil

19. Planning Applications 22/120	To consider the following applications and any other since the publication of the agenda: Nil
20. Clerk's Report / Parish Council Housekeeping 22/121	To confirm the 2023 meeting dates. To agree appointment of internal auditor for 2022/23 financial year.
21. Member's Report 22/122	To agree a contribution to the gift to a previous Parish Council Chairman.
To note the next meeting date	Wednesday 11 th January 2023

Kate Marsh

Clerk of the Council